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TO: Chairperson Timothy Tenke and CDA — IDA/LEAC Agency Members

FROM: Ann S. Fangmann, Executive Director

DATE: August 5, 2021

RE: NOTICE OF CANCELLATION: GLEN COVE CDA, IDA/LEAC BOARD MEETINGS

Please be advised that the regularly scheduled board meetings of the Glen Cove Community Development Agency
(CDA) and Industrial Development Agency/Local Economic Assistance Corp. (IDA/LEAC) scheduled for Tuesday,
August 24, 2021 have been CANCELLED AND RESCHEDULED AS FOLLOWS:

Glen Cove CDA Board Meeting (2022 budget review/approval)
Tuesday, 9/28/21 @ 6:00 p.m.
Main Chambers

*Glen Cove IDA/LEAC Board Meeting (2022 budget review/approval)
Wednesday, 9/29/21 @ 6:00 p.m.
Main Chambers

The Finance Committee for each agency will meet on Tuesday, 8/24/21 in the 2" floor conference room as follows:

Glen Cove CDA Finance Committee (2022 budget review)
Tuesday, 8/24/21 @ 6:00 p.m.
2" floor conference room

*Glen Cove IDA/LEAC Finance Committee (2022 budget review)
Tuesday, 8/24/21 @ 6:45 p.m.
2" floor conference room

*NOTE: Inaccordance with GML 857, both the IDA/LEAC Committee meeting and board meeting will be livestreamed
in real time on the Agency’s website: https://glencoveida.org/meeting-livestream/. A recording of said meeting will be
archived on this page as well for future viewing. Social distancing and face mask covering are greatly appreciated.
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